
 

s:\clpb documents\0550 board - meetings\0550-10 - agendas - board meetings\2019\2019 01 16\1 2019 01 16 regular meeting agenda.docx 

 
 

CULTUS LAKE PARK BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 16, 2019 

7:00 PM 
PARK OFFICE BOARDROOM  

4165 Columbia Valley Highway, Cultus Lake, BC 
 

 (1) CALL TO ORDER 
 

 (2) RESOLUTION TO PROCEED TO CLOSED MEETING (5:30 PM) 
 

  THAT the meeting be closed to the public to consider matters pursuant to the following 
sections of the Community Charter: 
Section 90 (1), (a) personal information about an identifiable individual who holds or is 
being considered for a position as an officer, employee or agent of the municipality or 
another position appointed by the municipality; and  
Section 90(1), (d) security of the property of the municipality; and  
Section 90 (1) (k) negotiations and related discussions respecting the proposed provision 
of a municipal service that are at their preliminary stages and that, in the view of the 
council, could reasonably be expected to harm the interests of the municipality if they were 
held in public. 

   
 (3) RECONVENE 
   

Page 1 (4) APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

 (a) THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board approve the Agenda for the Regular Meeting of 
January 16, 2019; and  

   
  THAT all delegations, reports, correspondence and other information set to the agenda 

be received. 
   
 (5) ADOPTION OF MINUTES 
   

Page 5 (a) THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board adopt the minutes of the Regular Meeting held 
December 12, 2018; and  

   
  THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board adopt the minutes of the Special Regular Meeting 

held December 19, 2018. 
  

001



AGENDA  January 16, 2019 
Cultus Lake Park Board Regular Meeting  Page 2 
 

s:\clpb documents\0550 board - meetings\0550-10 - agendas - board meetings\2019\2019 01 16\1 2019 01 16 regular meeting agenda.docx 

 

   
 

 (6) DELEGATION 
   
 (a) Lakeside Trail  
  • Presentation from David Urban, Manager of Outdoor Recreation Planning, Fraser Valley 

Regional District  
   
  THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board receive the presentation from David Urban regarding the 

Lakeside Trail for information.  
   
 (7) STAFF REPORTS 
   
 (a) Public Parking Rates  

Page 19  • Report dated January 16, 2019 from Erica Lee, Chief Financial Officer 
   
  THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board approve Option 3 

Update Public Parking Rates to: 

 Summer Rates:  
  (May long weekend to September long weekend)  

• $5 per hour (max. 2 hours) or $15 per day Friday through Sunday plus Holidays and,  
• $3 per hour (max. 2 hours) or $10 per day and Monday through Thursday.  

  
 Winter Rates:  
  (Following the September long weekend through to the May long weekend)  

• $3 per hour (max. 2 hours) or $10 per day Weekends, Holidays, and Weekdays.  
   
 (b) 2018 Parking Task Force Committee Chair Recommendations – Residential Parking 
Page 23  • Report dated January 16, 2019 from Dave Driediger, Manager of Park Operations 
   
  THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board direct staff to continue issuing residential parking permits 

as in 2018 but with counterfeit deterrence measures and a validation period of two years 
rather than one. 
 

 (c) 2018 Parking Task Force Committee Chair Recommendations - Visitor Parking  
Page 25  • Report dated January 16, 2019 from Dave Driediger, Manager of Park Operations 
   
  THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board direct staff to pursue Option #3 below: hire two Parking Lot 

Attendants to staff parking lots on weekends and statutory holidays from Victoria Day through 
Labour Day; and  
 
THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board direct staff to pursue Option #7 below: procure sketches of 
improved layouts for Parking Lots A, B, C and D. 
 

  

002



AGENDA  January 16, 2019 
Cultus Lake Park Board Regular Meeting  Page 3 
 

s:\clpb documents\0550 board - meetings\0550-10 - agendas - board meetings\2019\2019 01 16\1 2019 01 16 regular meeting agenda.docx 

 

   
 

 (d) Annual and Paddling Parking Passes 
Page 29  • Report dated January 16, 2019 from Dave Driediger, Manager of Park Operations 
Page 33  • Attachment 1 – Background regarding Seasonal parking Passes  
   
  THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board approve Option 1: 
   
  Option 1 

 
$100 Annual Parking Pass, available to residents of the City of Chilliwack and Electoral H area 
(proof of residency required). Valid for Lots A & B, one license plate per pass. Sold from the 
Park Office. Valid for 1 year from date of purchase. Parking is on a first come first serve bases, 
passes do not guarantee availability. 
 
THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board approve Option 2: 
 
Option 2 
 
$200 Annual Parking Pass, available for purchase at the parking meters. Valid for 1 year from 
date of purchase.  Valid for Lots A & B. Parking is on a first come first serve bases, passes do 
not guarantee availability; and  
 
THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board approve Option 4: 
 
Option 4 
 
$25 Paddling Parking Pass, available to members of paddling groups.  Valid from April 1 – Sept 
30, for Lots A, B & C, one license per pass.  Sold at the Park Office. Not valid for Saturdays or 
Sundays. Parking is on a first come first serve bases, passes do not guarantee availability. 

   
 (e) Multiple Leaseholder Report 
Page 35  • Report dated January 16, 2019 from Rachel Litchfield, Executive Assistant 
Page 37   • Attachment 1 – 2002- 2023 Cultus Lake Park Building Site Lease  
Page 39  • Attachment 2 – Cultus Lake Park Building Site Lease (Newest Version) 
   
   THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board approve the allowance of Multiple Leaseholder Ownership if 

a leaseholder enters into the New Building Site Lease. 
   
 (f) Special Event: Vedder Mountain Bike Festival 
Page 45  • Report dated January 16, 2019 from Paul Holman, Special Events Coordinator 
Page 47  • Letter dated October 26, 2018 from Meghan Jackson, Event Coordinator  
   
  THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board approve the Special Event Application for the Vedder 

Mountain Bike Festival held from May 11 and 12, 2019 provided the Special Occasion License 
to operate a beverage garden be granted by the BC Liquor Control and Licensing Branch. 

  

003



AGENDA  January 16, 2019 
Cultus Lake Park Board Regular Meeting  Page 4 
 

s:\clpb documents\0550 board - meetings\0550-10 - agendas - board meetings\2019\2019 01 16\1 2019 01 16 regular meeting agenda.docx 

 

   
 (8) REPORTS BY COMMISSIONERS 
   
  Volunteer Recognition  
 (a) • Verbal Presentation by Chair Lamb 
   
 (b) Milfoil Update - Further Benthic Matting 
  • Verbal Report from Commissioner Bauer 
   
 (9) PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD 
   
 (10) ADJOURNMENT 

 
  THAT the Regular Meeting of the Cultus Lake Park Board held on January 16, 2019 be 

adjourned. 
 

004



 

s:\clpb documents\0550 board - meetings\0550-10 - agendas - board meetings\2019\2019 01 16\2018 12 12 regular minutes final.docx 

 

CULTUS LAKE PARK BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 

MINUTES 
Wednesday, December 12, 2018 

CULTUS LAKE PARK OFFICE BOARDROOM  
4165 Columbia Valley Highway, Cultus Lake, BC 

 

  

Present Commissioner J. Lamb – Chair 
Commissioner D. Bauer – Vice-Chair 
Commissioner L. Payeur 
Commissioner D. Renwick 
Commissioner C Smit 

  
Staff Chief Administrative Officer – B. Bryant 
 Manager of Park Operations – D. Driediger 
 Manager of Finance – E. Lee 

Acting Manager of Visitor Services, Accommodations and Bylaw Enforcement – J. Spencer 
 Deputy Corporate Officer – K. Ridley 

 
Regrets Executive Assistant – R. Litchfield 

 
(1) CALL TO ORDER   

 
The Chair called the meeting to order at 6:07 pm. 
 

(2) RESOLUTION TO PROCEED TO CLOSED MEETING 
  
4249-18 Moved by: Commissioner Smit  Seconded by: Commissioner Payeur 

 
THAT the meeting be closed to the public to consider matters pursuant to the following 
sections of the Community Charter: 
Section 90 (1)(d) the security of the property of the municipality; 
Section 90 (1) (k) negotiations and related discussions respecting the proposed provision of a 
municipal service that are at their preliminary stages and that, in the view of the council, could 
reasonably be expected to harm the interests of the municipality if they were held in public 

  
(3) RECONVENE 

 

The meeting reconvened at 6:59 pm. 

005



MINUTES  December 12, 2018 
Cultus Lake Park Board Regular Meeting                                                                                              Page 2 
 

  

  
(4) APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
  
4250-18 Moved by: Commissioner Bauer  Seconded by: Commissioner Smit 

 
 THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board approve amending the Agenda for the Regular Meeting of 

the Cultus Lake Park Board for December 12, 2018 by adding additional comments from 
Sunnyside Seasonal Campers under Section 8(a) – Staff Reports: 
 
THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board approve the amended Agenda; and 
 
THAT all delegations, reports, correspondence and other information set to the agenda be 
received. 

  
 CARRIED  
  

(5) ADOPTION OF BOARD MINUTES 
  

(a) Inaugural Meeting November 6, 2018 and Regular Meeting November 21, 2018 Minutes 
 

4251-18 Moved by: Commissioner Bauer  Seconded by: Commissioner Smit  
  

 THAT the minutes for the Inaugural Meeting held on November 6, 2018 by the Cultus Lake 
Park Board be adopted; and 

  

 THAT the minutes for the Regular Meeting held on November 21, 2018 by the Cultus Lake 
Park Board be adopted . 

  
 CARRIED 
  

(6) CORRESPONDENCE 
  

(a) Trans Canada Trail  
  Letter dated September 26, 2018 from Mathieu Roy, Vice President, Trail Development 

and Management   
  
4252-18 Moved by: Commissioner Bauer  Seconded by: Commissioner Payeur  
  
 THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board receive the letter dated September 26, 2018 from Mathieu 

Roy, Vice President, Trail Development and Management, the Great Trail for information.  
(The Great Trail Magazine is available at the office to be viewed) 

  
 CARRIED 
  

(b) Office of the Premier 
  Letter dated November 16, 2018 from John Horgan, Premier 
  
4253-18 Moved by: Commissioner Bauer  Seconded by: Commissioner Payeur  
  
 THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board receive the letter dated November 16, 2018 from John 

Horgan, Premier for information. 
  

 CARRIED 

006



MINUTES  December 12, 2018 
Cultus Lake Park Board Regular Meeting                                                                                              Page 3 
 

  

(c) 2018 RCMP Seasonal Summary Report 
  2018 Seasonal Report (Sunnyside and Main Beaches) from Cst. Rendall 
  
4254-18 Moved by: Commissioner Smit  Seconded by: Commissioner Bauer  
  
 THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board receive the 2018 Seasonal Summary Report from Cst. 

Rendall for information. 
  

CARRIED 
  

(7) BYLAWS 
  

(a) 2019 - 2023 Cultus Lake Park DRAFT Financial Plan 

  Report dated January 17, 2018 from Erica Lee, Manager of Finance  
  Report dated December 12, 2018 from Erica Lee, Chief Financial Officer 
 2019 - 2023 Financial Plan Bylaw No. 1131, 2018  

 Schedule A, 2019 Financial Plan  
 Schedule B, Financial Plan  
 Schedule C, Summary of Changes 

 
 Chair Lamb advised that after hearing comments from the public there seems to be a common 

thread on some of the concerns raised.  The main issues are the cost for the septic treatment 
plant installation and its costs to residents and the seasonal camping sites at Sunnyside and 
the increases to pay parking at the lake.  He noted that Cultus Lake Park does not receive any 
funding from other levels of government to offset costs to maintain the Park.  He noted that the 
installation of the sewer treatment plant is being done by the Fraser Valley Regional District 
and it is important that this project go forward to ensure the health of our Lake. 
 
Commissioner Renwick addressed the different parking rates proposed for 2019.  He noted 
that the Board had discussed increasing the rates on the weekends and long weekends.  Off 
season rates could be ten dollars per day or three dollars per hour.  In the summer months, 
rates for weekdays (Monday to Thursday) could be ten dollars per day or three dollars per 
hour and on weekends and long weekends fifteen dollars per day or five dollars per hour.  He 
noted that the Board would be discussing this issue in the new year. 
 
Commissioner Payeur brought forward a concern raised by the Commercial leaseholders 
regarding the parking rates and how it affects business from their Chilliwack customers.  
 
The Board requested that the Chief Administrative Officer bring back a report in January 
regarding seasonal parking passes for Chilliwack residents.  

  
4255-18 Moved by: Commissioner Bauer  Seconded by: Commissioner Renwick  
  
 THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board rescind Second reading of the Cultus Lake Park 2019-2023 

Financial Plan Bylaw No. 1131, 2018, and make the following amendments to the bylaw: 
 

Schedule A:  
- Increase 2019 Sunnyside Campground Ground Maintenance Operating Budget by 

$6,000 from $38,000 to $44,000 

- Decrease 2019 Sunnyside Net Contribution by $6,000, from $644,261 to $638,261 

- Increase 2019 Sunnyside Campground Capital Project Budget by $115,000, from 
$599,330 to $714,330 

- Increase 2019 Capital Funding from Sunnyside Campground Reserve by $115,000, 
from $599,330 to $714,330 

007



MINUTES  December 12, 2018 
Cultus Lake Park Board Regular Meeting                                                                                              Page 4 
 

  

  
 Schedule B:  

- Increase 2019 Ground Maintenance Operating Budget by $6,000 from $85,450 to 
$91,450 

- Decrease 2019 Unappropriated Surplus by $6,000, from $30,753 to $24,753 

- Increase 2019 Capital Project Budget by $115,000, from $1,406,685 to $1,521,685 

Increase 2019 Capital Funding from Reserves by $115,000, from $1,341,705 to $1,456,705 
  
 CARRIED 

 
4256-18 Moved by: Commissioner Smit  Seconded by: Commissioner Payeur  
  
 THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board give Second reading to Cultus Lake Park 2019-2023 

Financial Plan Bylaw No. 1131, 2018 as amended.  
 

 CARRIED 
  
4257-18 Moved by: Commissioner Renwick  Seconded by: Commissioner Bauer  
  
 THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board give Third reading to Cultus Lake Park 2019-2023 Financial 

Plan Bylaw No. 1131, 2018 
  
 CARRIED 
  

(b) Cultus Lake Park 2019 Levying of Rates Bylaw No. 1132, 2018 
  Report dated December 12, 2018 from Erica Lee, Chief Financial Officer  
  Cultus Lake Park Levying of Rates Bylaw No. 1132, 2018 
  
4258-18 Moved by: Commissioner Bauer  Seconded by: Commissioner Renwick  
  
 THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board give First, Second and Third readings to Cultus Lake Park 

2019 Levying of Rates Bylaw No. 1132, 2018. 
  
 CARRIED 
  

(c) Cultus Lake Park Public Works Capital Reserve Fund Bylaw No. 1133, 2018 

 Report dated December 12, 2018 from Erica Lee, Chief Financial Officer 
 Cultus Lake Park Public Works Capital Reserve Fund Bylaw No. 1133, 2018 

 

  
4259-18 Moved by: Commissioner Bauer  Seconded by: Commissioner Smit  
  
 THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board give First, Second and Third readings to the Cultus Lake 

Park Public Works Capital Reserve Fund Bylaw No. 1133, 2018. 
  
 CARRIED 

008



MINUTES  December 12, 2018 
Cultus Lake Park Board Regular Meeting                                                                                              Page 5 
 

  

  

(d) Cultus Lake Park Fire Department Capital Reserve Fund Bylaw 1134, 2018 
  Report dated December 12, 2018 from Erica Lee, Chief Financial Officer  
  Cultus Lake Park Fire Department Capital Reserve Fund Bylaw 1134, 2018 
  
4260-18 Moved by: Commissioner Smit   Seconded by: Commissioner Bauer 
  
 THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board give First, Second and Third readings to Cultus Lake Park 

Fire Department Capital Reserve Fund Bylaw No. 1134, 2018. 
 

 CARRIED 
 

(e) Cultus Lake Park Fire Department Operating Surplus Reserve Fund Bylaw No. 1135, 2018 
  Report dated December 12, 2018 from Erica Lee, Chief Financial Officer 
  Cultus Lake Park Fire Department Operating Surplus Reserve Fund Bylaw No. 1135, 2018 
  
4261-18 Moved by: Commissioner Smit  Seconded by: Commissioner Payeur  
  
 THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board give First, Second and Third readings to Cultus Lake Park 

Fire Department Operating Reserve Fund Bylaw No. 1135, 2018. 
 
CARRIED 

  
(f) Cultus Lake Park Community Events and Activities Operating Reserve Fund Bylaw No. 

1136, 2018 
  Report dated December 12, 2018 from Erica Lee, Chief Financial Officer 
  Cultus Lake Park Community Events and Activities Operating Reserve Fund Bylaw No. 

1136, 2018. 
  
4262-18 Moved by: Commissioner Bauer  Seconded by: Commissioner Renwick  
  
 THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board give First, Second and Third readings to Community Events 

and Activities Operating Reserve Fund Bylaw No.1136, 2018. 
 
CARRIED 

  
(8) STAFF REPORTS 
  

(a) Sunnyside Campground Synopsis 

  Report dated December 12, 2018 from Jacquie Spencer, Acting Manager of Visitor Services, 
Accommodations, and Bylaw Enforcement  

  
4263-18 Moved by: Commissioner Bauer  Seconded by: Commissioner Renwick  
  

 THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board receive this report as information, and, that following 
approval of the Budget the Chief Administrative Officer be directed to provide the seasonal 
campers with answers to the concerns received as noted in the attached Synopsis; and 
 
THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board receive the summary dated December 12, 2018 from the 
Deputy Corporate Officer regarding additional comments received from Sunnyside Seasonal 
Campers and that these additional comments be addressed as part of the Chief Administrative 
Officer’s response. 

  
 CARRIED 

009



MINUTES  December 12, 2018 
Cultus Lake Park Board Regular Meeting                                                                                              Page 6 
 

  

  

(9) REPORTS BY COMMISSIONERS 
  

(a) Parking Task Force Summary 
  Report dated December 12, 2018 from Commissioner Payeur 
  

4264-18 Moved by: Commissioner Payeur  Seconded by: Commissioner Bauer  
  
 THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board refer this report to the Chief Administrative Officer to review 

and report back to the Board at the January 16, 2019 Regular Board Meeting. 
  
 CARRIED 
  

(b) Appointment of Chair and Vice Chair to Standing and Select Committee  
  Report dated December 12, 2018 from Chair Lamb  
  
4265-18 Moved by: Commissioner Renwick Seconded by: Commissioner Bauer  
  
 1. THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board approve the Standing Committee and the Chair and Vice 

Chair appointments: 
 

Commercial Leaseholder Committee 
 Chair – Commissioner Smit 
 Vice Chair - Commissioner Payeur 
 2 appointed members of the commercial leaseholders 

  
 CARRIED 
  
4266-18 Moved by: Commissioner Renwick Seconded by: Commissioner Payeur  
  
 2. THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board approve the following Select Committee appointments: 

 

Community Events and Engagement Committee  
Chair - Commissioner Lamb 
Vice Chair - Community member (to be appointed) 
 

Operations and Financial Core Review Committee 
Chair - Commissioner Renwick 
Vice Chair – Commissioner Smit 
 
Environmental and Public Area’s Planning Committee 
Chair – Commissioner Bauer 
Vice Chair – Commissioner Payeur 

  
 CARRIED 

010



MINUTES  December 12, 2018 
Cultus Lake Park Board Regular Meeting                                                                                              Page 7 
 

  

  
4267-18 Moved by: Commissioner Renwick Seconded by: Commissioner Bauer  
  
 3. THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board approve the following external committee appointments: 

 

Cultus Lake Aquatic Stewardship Strategy (CLASS)  
Commissioner Bauer  
 

Tourism Chilliwack  
Commissioner Bauer 
 

 Fraser Valley Aboriginal Relations Committee  
Commissioner Renwick 
Alternate - Commissioner Lamb 
 

Cultus Lake Community School 
Commissioner Payeur  
 

Internal Planning and Execution  
  

Commercial Leaseholder Review and Negotiations  
Commissioner Smit 

 
 Sunnyside Seasonal Communication and Relationship Management  

Commissioner Lamb 
  
4268-18 Moved by: Commissioner Renwick  Seconded by: Commissioner Bauer 
  
 4. THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board direct the Chief Administrative Officer to review and 

develop Terms of References for the Committees for the December 19, 2018 Board meeting. 
  
4269-18 Moved by: Commissioner Bauer  Seconded by: Commissioner Smit 
  
 5. THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board direct the Chief Administrative Officer to post notice after 

receiving the approval by the Cultus Lake Park Board for the Terms of Reference at the 
December 19, 2018 Special Regular meeting, that the Park is accepting applications for 

volunteer members to apply for membership to Standing or Select committees before the 
second week in January to be presented to the Board at the Regular Meeting on January 
16, 2019. 

  
 CARRIED 
  
 REPORTS FROM COMMISSIONERS 
  
 Commissioner Renwick thanked all the volunteers and staff who helped make the Cultus Lake 

Christmas event so successful.  He noted that the numbers of people attending were around 
4,000 more than previous years. 

011



MINUTES  December 12, 2018 
Cultus Lake Park Board Regular Meeting                                                                                              Page 8 
 

  

  
 (10) PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD 
  
 Q:  Bruce Duff, Sunnyside Seasonal Camper – he noted that at the last meeting of the Board 

he asked that another email be sent out to the Sunnyside Seasonal Campers as he does 
not believe that the last notice was received by all.  He estimates that only a small 
percentage know about it.  He also said that Sunnyside Seasonals should only have to pay 
a smaller percentage as they only use the site 5/12th of the year.  

  
 A:  Staff noted that the Seasonal Campers provide their emails at registration and the email list 

is updated every year. 
Chair Lamb noted that any savings we receive on the sewage treatment plant would be 
returned back.  He asked that those people in the audience who did not receive the email 
to give it to the Acting Manager of Visitor Services, Accommodations and Bylaw 
Enforcement.  He asked that the people attending direct other seasonal camper to our 
website and that we will put the information on our front page. 

  
 Q:  Brent Shirley noted that leases are based on the size of the lots.  He is paying 32% more 

on his lease.  He would like the lease rates be based on assessed value. 
  
 A:  Chair Lamb encouraged him to contact staff to discuss this.   
  
 Q:  Ross Stewart – Sunnyside Seasonal camper.  He received notification from his partner on 

the increase.  He noted that they are there only for 6 months of year and then they have to 
remove everything.  He believes that consideration should be made for the costs to be pro-
rated.  It will be difficult to pay for this increase as he is a senior and on a fixed income. 

  
 A:  Chair Lamb noted that we have no choice but to protect the Lake and it will funded by the 

users of the Park.  Everyone will need to pay a proportional share 
  
 Q:  Doug Parks, Seasonal camper noted that many people are not aware this increase is 

happening.  Communications have not been good.  He believes this increase is linked to 
the new Condo development going to hook up to Sunnyside Septic fields.   He further 
asked if the homeowners on lakefront will be paying more the sewer.   

  
 A. Chair Lamb stated that the Condo development was never going to hook up to the 

Sunnyside system.  They were to connect with the main septic field behind the Plaza.  He 
further noted that the residential lakefront will be paying a proportional amount. 

  
 Q:  Jim Nord, Seasonal camper asked if everyone will have to hook up to the sewer. 
  
 A:  Chair Lamb stated that the Strategic Plan states that everyone in the Park will be hooked 

up to the new Sewage Treatment Plant. 
  
 Q:  Bruce Duff asked if there is a plan in place when the campground is 30% empty due to 

these fee increases. 
  
 A:  Commissioner Renwick noted that if we cannot rent them out as seasonal sites then we will 

have to rent them out as nightly sites.  There is a demand for camping. 

012



MINUTES  December 12, 2018 
Cultus Lake Park Board Regular Meeting                                                                                              Page 9 
 

 

 
s:\clpb documents\0550 board - meetings\0550-60 - minutes - board meetings\2018\2018 12 12\2018 12 12 regular minutes final.docx 

  

(11) ADJOURNMENT 
  
4270-18 Moved by: Commissioner Bauer   Seconded by: Commissioner Renwick  

 
THAT the Regular Meeting of the Cultus Lake Park Board held on December 12, 2018 be 
adjourned at 8:15 pm.  
 
CARRIED  
 
I hereby certify the preceding to be a true and correct account of the meeting of the Cultus 
Lake Park Board held December 12, 2018. 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________                           ____________________________ 
Joe Lamb Bonny Bryant 
Chair Chief Administrative Officer 
         Corporate Officer 

 

 

 

  

013



014



 

s:\clpb documents\0550 board - meetings\0550-60 - minutes - board meetings\2018\2019 12 19\2018 12 19 regular minutes.docx 

 

CULTUS LAKE PARK BOARD 
SPECIAL REGULAR MEETING 

MINUTES 
Wednesday, December 19, 2018 

CULTUS LAKE PARK OFFICE BOARDROOM  
4165 Columbia Valley Highway, Cultus Lake, BC 

 

  

Present Commissioner J. Lamb – Chair 
Commissioner D. Bauer – Vice-Chair 
Commissioner L. Payeur 
Commissioner D. Renwick 
Commissioner C Smit 

  
Staff Chief Administrative Officer – B. Bryant 
 Manager of Park Operations – D. Driediger 
 Manager of Finance – E. Lee 

Acting Manager of Visitor Services, Accommodations and Bylaw Enforcement – J. Spencer 
 Deputy Corporate Officer – K. Ridley 

Executive Assistant – R. Litchfield 
 

Regrets  
  

(1) CALL TO ORDER   
 
The Chair called the meeting to order at 10:06 am. 

  
(2) APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

  
4271-18 Moved by: Commissioner Smit  Seconded by: Commissioner Payeur    

 
 THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board approve the Agenda for the Special Regular Meeting of the 

Cultus Lake Park Board for December 19, 2018; and  
 
THAT all delegations, reports, correspondence and other information set to the agenda be 
received. 

  
 CARRIED  
  

(3) BYLAWS 
  

(a) 2019 - 2023 Cultus Lake Park DRAFT Financial Plan 
  2019 - 2023 Financial Plan Bylaw No. 1131, 2018  

 Schedule A, 2019 Financial Plan  
 Schedule B, Financial Plan  

  
4272-18 Moved by: Commissioner Bauer  Seconded by: Commissioner Renwick       
  

015



MINUTES  December 19, 2018 
Cultus Lake Park Board Special Regular Meeting                                                                                   Page 2 
 

s:\clpb documents\0550 board - meetings\0550-60 - minutes - board meetings\2018\2019 12 19\2018 12 19 regular minutes.docx 

  
 THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board give Final reading to Cultus Lake Park 

 2019-2023 Financial Plan Bylaw No. 1131, 2018. 
  

 CARRIED  
  
 The Board asked that staff use the Facebook page to get the message to residents and 

Sunnyside campers.  
 
The Board also asked the Chief Administrative Officer address parking rates at the January 
meeting.  

  
(b) Cultus Lake Park 2019 Levying of Rates Bylaw No. 1132, 2018 

  Cultus Lake Park Levying of Rates Bylaw No. 1132, 2018 
  
4273-18 Moved by: Commissioner Payeur  Seconded by: Commissioner Renwick     
  
 THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board give Final reading to Cultus Lake Park 2019 Levying of 

Rates Bylaw No. 1132, 2018. 
  
 CARRIED  
  

(c) Cultus Lake Park Public Works Capital Reserve Fund Bylaw No. 1133, 2018 

  Cultus Lake Park Public Works Capital Reserve Fund Bylaw No. 1133, 2018 
  
4274-18 Moved by: Commissioner Payeur  Seconded by: Commissioner Smit       
  
 THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board give Final reading to the Cultus Lake Park Public Works 

Capital Reserve Fund Bylaw No. 1133, 2018. 
  
 CARRIED 
  

(d) Cultus Lake Park Fire Department Capital Reserve Fund Bylaw 1134, 2018 
  Cultus Lake Park Fire Department Capital Reserve Fund Bylaw 1134, 2018 
  
4275-18 Moved by: Commissioner Smit  Seconded by: Commissioner Bauer      
  
 THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board give Final reading to Cultus Lake Park Fire Department 

Capital Reserve Fund Bylaw No. 1134, 2018. 
 

 CARRIED  
  

(e) Cultus Lake Park Fire Department Operating Surplus Reserve Fund Bylaw No. 1135, 2018 
  Cultus Lake Park Fire Department Operating Surplus Reserve Fund Bylaw No. 1135, 2018 
  
4276-18 Moved by: Commissioner Smit  Seconded by: Commissioner Payeur       
  
 THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board give Final reading to Cultus Lake Park Fire Department 

Operating Reserve Fund Bylaw No. 1135, 2018. 
  
 CARRIED  
  

016



MINUTES  December 19, 2018 
Cultus Lake Park Board Special Regular Meeting                                                                                   Page 3 
 

s:\clpb documents\0550 board - meetings\0550-60 - minutes - board meetings\2018\2019 12 19\2018 12 19 regular minutes.docx 

  

(f) Cultus Lake Park Community Events and Activities Operating Reserve Fund Bylaw No. 
1136, 2018 

  Cultus Lake Park Community Events and Activities Operating Reserve Fund Bylaw No. 
1136, 2018. 

  
4277-18 Moved by: Commissioner Bauer  Seconded by: Commissioner Smit      
  
 THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board give Final reading to Community Events and Activities 

Operating Reserve Fund Bylaw No.1136, 2018. 
  
 CARRIED  
  

(4) STAFF REPORTS 
  

(a) 2019 Standing and Select Committee Terms of Reference 

  Report dated December 19, 2018 from Bonny Bryant, Chief Administrative Officer  
  Commercial Leaseholders Committee 

 Community Events and Engagement Committee  
 Operations and Financial Core Review Committee  
 Environmental and Public Area’s Planning Committee  

 

‘  

4278-18 Moved by: Commissioner Payeur  Seconded by: Commissioner Bauer      
  
 THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board approve the 2019 Standing Committee Terms of Reference 

for the Commercial Leaseholders Committee. 
  
 CARRIED 
  
4279-18 Moved by: Commissioner Smit  Seconded by: Commissioner Payeur      
  
 THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board approve the 2019 Select Committee Terms of Reference 

for the Community Events and Engagement Committee. 
  
 CARRIED 
  
4280-18 Moved by: Commissioner Renwick  Seconded by: Commissioner Smit      
  
 THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board approve the 2019 Select Committee Terms of Reference 

for the Operations and Financial Core Review Committee. 
  
 CARRIED 
  
 The Board asked to add two non-voting members of the public to the Environmental and 

Public Area’s Planning Committee Terms of Reference. 
  
4281-18 Moved by: Commissioner Bauer  Seconded by: Commissioner Smit      
  
 THAT the Cultus Lake Park Board approve the 2019 Select Committee Terms of Reference 

for the Environmental and Public Area’s Planning Committee as amended. 
  
 CARRIED  

017



MINUTES  December 19, 2018 
Cultus Lake Park Board Special Regular Meeting                                                                                   Page 4 
 

s:\clpb documents\0550 board - meetings\0550-60 - minutes - board meetings\2018\2019 12 19\2018 12 19 regular minutes.docx 

 

 
s:\clpb documents\0550 board - meetings\0550-60 - minutes - board meetings\2018\2019 12 19\2018 12 19 regular 
minutes.docx 

  
  

(5) REPORTS BY COMMISSIONERS 
  
 Commissioner Renwick thanked Kelly Ridley, Deputy Corporate Officer for her years of 

service as Acting Manager of Visitor Services, Cabins and Campgrounds as well as filling in as 
Acting Chief Administrative Officer. The Board congratulated her on her retirement. 

  

 (6) PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD 
  

(7) ADJOURNMENT 
  
4282-18 Moved by: Commissioner Payeur  Seconded by: Commissioner Bauer      

 
THAT the Special Regular Meeting of the Cultus Lake Park Board held on  
December 19, 2018 be adjourned at 10:47am.  
 
CARRIED  
 
I hereby certify the preceding to be a true and correct account of the Special meeting of the 
Cultus Lake Park Board held December 19, 2018. 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________                           ____________________________ 
Joe Lamb Bonny Bryant 
Chair Chief Administrative Officer 
         Corporate Officer 

 

 

 

  

018



019



020



021



022



023



024



025



026



027



028



029



030



031



032



033



034



035



036



037



038



039



040



041



042



043



044



045



046



047



048


	5a 2018 12 12 Regular Minutes FINAL
	5ai 2018 12 19 Regular Minutes
	7a 2019 01 16 Parking Rates
	7b 2019 01 16 Residential Parking Report
	7c 2019 01 16 Visitor Parking Report
	7d 2019 01 16 Seaonal and Paddling Parking Passes Report
	7di 2019 01 16 Seasonal and Paddling Passes attachment 1
	7e 2019 01 16 Multiple Leaseholder Report1
	7ei 2019 01 16 Lease Attachment 1
	7eii 2019 01 16 Lease Attachment 2
	7f 2019 01 16 Special Event Vedder Mnt Bike Festival
	Blank Page



